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Kent Osmond - Re: Re-enactment

From: Kent Osmond

To: Burke, Steve; Cahill, Pat
Date: 2015/04/08 10:41 AM
Subject: Re: Re-enactment

cC: Galway, John; Tiller, Rod

We need to be candid with her. Being upset is normal, but the re-enactment is designed to hetp us best
understand what happened. That goal is in her best interests (and her father's).

I would hate to have a confrontation occur at the scene, but we can't et her accost Sgt SMYTH. If she wants to
withdraw her consent, that's all we can do.

I think the marked car is a good idea. Rod Tiller or John Galway should be there to deal with her concerns as they
have a good rapport

>>> Steve Burke 2015/04/08 10:36 AM >>>

Good to go for 1 in Mitchell's Brook. Just a note for consideration, the daughter has provided us her consent to
enter residence. She has relayed to Cst Galway that she can't understand why the member had to shoot her
father. She is upset and may very well attend the residence while we are there. I have requested a marked pc in
the area during the re-enactment. Basically the longer we are there the more opportunity for something to
happen. I think we should advise the daughter of our intentions but of course she can withdraw her consent at
anytime.

Thoughts?
Steve
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Steve, VO

Please advise Sgt SMYTH that I will be escorting a retired Judge to the scene as an observer. I will be picking the
Judge up at noon here in St John's, and will be heading straight out to you, so if SMYTH leaves around the same
time, we should be good.

Also, please give me directions to the scene.

Kent
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